

Shaun McKenna
Tata Steel Colors
Shotton Works
Deeside
Flintshire
CH5 2NH

Ein cyf/Our ref: GP3030BE

Dyddiad/Date: 4th April 2013

Dear Mr McKenna,

**Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales) Regulations
Permit no. GP3030BE, Shotton Works Landfill**

I refer to your e-mail of the 25th of March requesting a reduction in the frequency of surface gas monitoring at the Shotton Works Landfill. Your report demonstrates that there are very low levels of gas being generated at the site, and from the types of wastes being deposited, this situation is unlikely to change. The two yearly monitoring frequency would therefore appear to be appropriate. This position should be reviewed after each monitoring exercise, and if the potential for gas generation increases in future.

Yours sincerely,



Alison Soper

Regulatory Officer 1 (PIR/RSR) – Swyddog Rheoliadol 1 (RhDP/RhSY)

Ffôn / Tel: 01244 894595

E-bost / E-mail: Alison.soper@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	JS	4/4/13
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDM